Was set aside as a Reserve for scientific purposes under the Land Act 1910 (GG 1st July 1933 P11). Frank Langston, junior, appointed as trustee. Subsequently, it was a Temporary Aboriginal Site under the provisions of the Relics Act (GG 26th July 1969 P1439), then a Declared Aboriginal Site (GG 11th December 1969 P1725). The Director of Aboriginal and Island Affairs was appointed trustee under the Land Act 1962 (GG 25th July 1970 P1599 - 1600).